
From: Dennis Locke
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Cc: Romaniello, Meg
Subject: RE: [External] June 25 Report
Date: Monday, July 14, 2025 4:25:56 PM
Attachments: image002.png

donotreply@cityofspartanburg.org_20250714_152206.pdf

Revised June Report
 
Dennis R. Locke, CGFO
Finance & Budget Director
City of Spartanburg
P.O. Box 1749
Spartanburg, SC 29304
Telephone 864-596-2119
Mobile Phone 864-809-1087
Email: dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
www.cityofspartanburg.org
 
From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 4:07 PM
To: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] June 25 Report
 
CAUTION: This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links or
responding to this email.

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.
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Explanation of any unspent fundsito be provided only if unspent junds remain at the ead of the fiscal year) :

[Trre where o expenditures for this quarter. Tha actual constructon shase will begin I the next few weeks.











Hey Dennis,
 
There are two areas that should be updated: the reporting period and the explanation of unspent funds.
 

 
-Meg
 
 
Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office



1200 Senate Street, Suite 214
Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201
803-734-2658 | STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

 
From: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org> 
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 1:08 PM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <sto.appropriated.contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Romaniello, Meg <meg.romaniello@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] June 25 Report
 
See attached report for the City.
 
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
 

mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:sto.appropriated.contributions@sto.sc.gov
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From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
To: Dennis Locke
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: RE: [External] June 25 Report
Date: Monday, July 14, 2025 4:06:49 PM
Attachments: image003.png

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
Date: Thursday, July 10, 2025 1:08:48 PM
Attachments: Quarterly Exp Report 4.5 mill - Jun 25 STO.pdf

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
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.cityofspartanburg.org__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!Jk7-qEBVeaYpVFIa28jxeINrNQA7-vObyrq1oOvf1aGdoStv9nmhJJP9YlTXtbVaT_VZ6pZM6hIGub-YtYE8etJlgpzHVHhx6Ev2MVVGyOBC$









From: Dennis Locke
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions; Chris Story
Subject: [External] RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Friday, April 11, 2025 3:48:50 PM
Attachments: donotreply@cityofspartanburg.org_20250411_144421.pdf

Quarterly report for W. Main St Project.
 
 
Dennis R. Locke, CGFO
Director of Finance & Budget
City of Spartanburg
P.O. Box 1749
Spartanburg, SC 29304-1749
Telephone  864 596-2119
Cell Phone 864 809-1087
Fax            864 596-2424
E-mail: dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
www.cityofspartanburg.org
 

From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 1:56 PM
To: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>; Chris Story <cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
 
CAUTION: This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when
opening attachments, clicking links or responding to this email.

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hello,
 
Currently my reports show that your organization has funds left unspent from the FY23
Appropriated Earmarks. This is a reminder about your quarterly update that is due soon.
 
Please update and submit the quarterly report to us (STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov)

by the 15th of the month following the end of each quarter.
 

Q3 (ending 3/31/25) update due date: 4/15/25
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.
 

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
To: Dennis Locke; cstory@cityofspartanburg.org
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 1:55:52 PM

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
mailto:cstory@cityofspartanburg.org
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
Subject: [External] Quarterly Report
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 1:22:46 PM
Attachments: Quarterly Exp Report 4.5 mill - Dec 24 STO.pdf

Attached is our quarterly report for the project. Next quarter there will be
an significant increase in expenditures. The construction is in full swing
now!!!!
 
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
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.cityofspartanburg.org/__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!PaE9GywgvovcXE5E3jV1GUOeG4PWvbVLfdMn7PkSGPw79y94Sk6rQmwu5iT83RxyZ9QntSCU40SKS5LvbDXg5JafqwIBdUrX7wVWWvWvgGkU$









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
Date: Thursday, January 2, 2025 4:09:35 PM

Happy New Year!
 
This is a reminder about your quarterly update that is due soon.
 
Please update and submit the quarterly expenditure report to

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov by the 15th of the month following the end of each
quarter.
 

Q2 (ending 12/31/24) update due date: 1/15/25
 
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
Subject: RE: [External] Sept Report - City of Spartanburg
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 3:53:57 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Thank you, I have also updated my report. J
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 3:04 PM
To: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Sept Report - City of Spartanburg
 
CAUTION: This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments,
clicking links or responding to this email.

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C6612d8718a1041dc7cb108dce7d2ef5c%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638640140368573355%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BOWqeJi7v8Y9K4s7DVQXkC94tpvFyEdCH%2Fp8skUtxgg%3D&reserved=0

Reporting Period






Thank you, Dennis!
For future reports, please make sure to select the reporting period. I will insert it for this one so you don’t have to
resubmit.
 

 
-Meg
 
 
Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office
1200 Senate Street, Suite 214
Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201



803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
 

From: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 2:13 PM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] Sept Report - City of Spartanburg
 
Quarterly Report
 
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
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 3:03:37 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Thank you, Dennis!
For future reports, please make sure to select the reporting period. I will insert it for this one so you
don’t have to resubmit.
 

 
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
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Ce01d9475fddb411267c908dce7cbe881%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638640110171079911%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2IbPNdlNG6i7n%2BdgrhSsaAjnQDNHoIiq7TOhKx90kGI%3D&reserved=0

Reporting Period






From: Dennis Locke
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Cc: Romaniello, Meg
Subject: [External] Sept Report - City of Spartanburg
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 2:13:16 PM
Attachments: Quarterly Exp Report 4.5 mill - Sept 24 STO.pdf

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Ccf88461cc53d45f1bb8808dce7c4def5%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638640079961317501%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ceFZDaey24ZjXSSZwDeqU%2FYgvOAvRentRpUfq7vGL8I%3D&reserved=0









From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
To: Dennis Locke; cstory@cityofspartanburg.org
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 3:34:20 PM
Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report FY25 Template - West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor.xlsx

Hello,
 
As of 6/30/24, your organization had funds left unspent from the FY23 Appropriated Earmarks.
Attached is the updated form you will use to update your information each quarter for this fiscal
year.
 

Please update and submit the form to us (STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov) by the 15th

of the month following the end of each quarter.
Your next report is due October 15, 2024.

 

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1 - 9/30 10/1 - 12/31 1/1 - 3/31 4/1 - 6/30

Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15
 
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

Quarterly Reporting

				State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose

		$4,500,000		X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer				West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor

		Organization Information												Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name		City of Spartanburg 										Name		Dennis R Locke 

		Address		PO Box 1749										Position/Title		Finance & Budget Director

		City/State/Zip		Spartanburg, SC 29304										Telephone		864-596-2119

		Website		www.cityofspartanburg.org										Email		dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

		Tax ID#		57-6000245										Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type		Municipality										Name		Kris Johnson

														Position/Title		Revenue Manager

		Reporting Period												Telephone		864-596-2755

		Reporting Period												Email		kjohnson@cityofspartanburg.org

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures														Balance

										FY23 Total		FY24 Total		Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

		Counstruction Cost						$3,350,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$3,350,000.00

		Design & Engineering						$570,000.00		$0.00		$233,000.00										$233,000.00		$337,000.00

		Right of Way Aqusition (if necessary)						$65,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$65,000.00

		Third Party Inspection						$70,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$70,000.00

		Fees & Permits						$5,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$5,000.00

		Surveying						$15,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$15,000.00

		Mobilization & Bonds						$90,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$90,000.00

		Contingency						$335,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$335,000.00

																						$0.00		$0.00

		Grand Total						$4,500,000.00		$0.00		$233,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$233,000.00		$4,267,000.00

		Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year):







		Expenditure Certification

		The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.



		Signature						Title



		Printed Name						Date





Sheet2

		Quarter 1:  July 1, 2024 - September 30, 2024

		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2024 - December 30, 2024

		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2025 - June 30, 2025
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Amount
$4,500,000

Entity Name Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Telephone
Website Email
Tax ID#
Entity Type Name

Position/Title
Telephone

Reporting Period Email

FY23 Total FY24 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total
$3,350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,350,000.00

$570,000.00 $0.00 $233,000.00 $233,000.00 $337,000.00
$65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
$70,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,000.00

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
$15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
$90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00

$335,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $335,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

$4,500,000.00 $0.00 $233,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $233,000.00 $4,267,000.00

Signature Title

Printed Name Date

Revenue Manager
864-596-2755
kjohnson@cityofspartanburg.org

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Counstruction Cost
Design & Engineering
Right of Way Aqusition (if necessary)
Third Party Inspection
Fees & Permits
Surveying
Mobilization & Bonds
Contingency

Grand Total

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Reporting Period

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Description Budget Balance
Expenditures

Municipality

Organization Information Organization Contact Information
City of Spartanburg Dennis R Locke 
PO Box 1749 Finance & Budget Director
Spartanburg, SC 29304 864-596-2119
www.cityofspartanburg.org dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
57-6000245 Secondary Organization Contact Information

Kris Johnson

X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.  This form must be 
submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

Contribution Information
State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose



From: Dennis Locke
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Cc: Romaniello, Meg
Subject: [External] Quarterly Report
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:38:39 AM
Attachments: Quarterly Exp Report 4.5 mill - Jun 24 STO Report.xlsx.pdf

June 30th report for City.
 
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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C77fe07e1800d410be10208dc95f609ab%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638550131184270612%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=O5cU4rTjjNZVXwUkJktZIG4YOEIoPDwgUCrglwtUl8I%3D&reserved=0









From: Dennis Locke
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Cc: Romaniello, Meg
Subject: [External] Quarterly Report
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2024 5:21:34 PM
Attachments: Quarterly Exp Report 4.5 mill - Mar 24 STO Report.xlsx.pdf

See attached report for W. Main St. project.
 
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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Cbc29b0ebb25a456178d008dc5a6d5a83%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638484672932883848%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EjjpjNIRFf%2Ft3h805ZJ%2FJZjwICbkbPSk7ZJf5%2BXLcDw%3D&reserved=0









From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
To: dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org; cstory@cityofspartanburg.org
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 1:12:08 PM

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
 

Q3 (ending 3/31/24) update due date: 4/15/24
 
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
Subject: [External] FW: Scanned image from MX-5071
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 12:32:19 PM
Attachments: copier@cityofspartanburg.org_20240116_123245.pdf

Updated Report with secondary contact information.

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C677e620fddde48daead108dc16b91534%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638410231385333257%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2%2BgxUGUDt7myV%2BHlvuu%2Fb%2FUeaiOd4VrQQ%2BvffYScCgM%3D&reserved=0

-----Original Message-----
From: Copier <copier@cityofspartanburg.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 12:33 PM
To: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>
Subject: Scanned image from MX-5071

Reply to: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org> Device Name: MX-5071 Device Model: MX-5071
Location: Finance

File Format: PDF MMR(G4)
Resolution: 300dpi x 300dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.
Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe to view the document.
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL:
Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe in the United States and other countries.

        https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.adobe.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C677e620fddde48daead108dc16b91534%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638410231385340722%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CwhA%2FWuv1qZC0OadlZY7yDbmu1%2BdL4obj3KTjhqi48s%3D&reserved=0

mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov









From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
To: Dennis Locke
Cc: Romaniello, Meg; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: RE: [External] Quarterly Reports
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:28:26 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your submission. I did a quick review and noticed one area that needs to be updated. If you have any
questions, please let me know.
 

 
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
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 1:55 PM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] Quarterly Reports
 
Our Dec 23 Report.
 
I was able to contact the other agencies. Thank you for your assistance.
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 9:06 AM
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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Ce7a43c317cde4cba2a7708dc16b02959%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638410193059043133%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LBvW5yrwkdmHHn5DSf%2F0GSlMo7H0Yg99PC6iyNivLQE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

Organization Contact Information
Name _|Dennis R Locke

Position/Title. |Finance & Budget Director

Telephone . [864-596-2119

Email: dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
econdary Organization Conta

Name':

Position/Title

Telephone

Email






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

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Dennis,
 
I am not sure if those agencies have different forms than us since we were given a template and allowed to add
sections if the agency needed, but you could try and see if they would take them.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 11:09 AM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] Quarterly Reports
 
Meg,
 
To follow up with my voicemail. I do have a copy of the spreadsheet for FY 24 you sent
me for another project for the City. Can I used the same form to submit the reports for
two additional earmarks the City received in FY 24? ($42 million Commerce Dept. & $12
million from Parks.)
 
Thanks
 
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
 

mailto:803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttp%253a%252f%252fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CjXyNYuklNaT5P7ULsSYEwTISavMmPzv4mTq2uGebI73uAv8PbJsRwIxFPvdYurw1nZW0NOahtx6SLZbT8ikbH3dKSP03SbRvyqbXHMUYXg%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Ce7a43c317cde4cba2a7708dc16b02959%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638410193059052392%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JG1%2BZxxJsvpTfWIenLkzmtrwkZJzn%2Bxx9WNq8Ow2zGg%3D&reserved=0


From: Dennis Locke
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Cc: Romaniello, Meg
Subject: [External] Quarterly Reports
Date: Friday, January 12, 2024 1:54:53 PM
Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report 4.5 mill - Dec 23 Report.xlsx.pdf

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C168dfe7ed47744c56afc08dc139fefc1%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638406824924297177%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FSpX8AlnP4nbhMmth7cM5OQJVHwEcDydh0z5aB5jnG4%3D&reserved=0







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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttp%253a%252f%252fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CjXyNYuklNaT5P7ULsSYEwTISavMmPzv4mTq2uGebI73uAv8PbJsRwIxFPvdYurw1nZW0NOahtx6SLZbT8ikbH3dKSP03SbRvyqbXHMUYXg%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C02%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C168dfe7ed47744c56afc08dc139fefc1%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638406824924306840%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Cf7GBzbsUOfG2kyCg99XI%2F8%2F1Rj9Xd%2B8kWawzzxnb6U%3D&reserved=0




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
Date: Friday, January 5, 2024 1:08:27 PM

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
 

Q2 (ending 12/31/23) update due date: 1/15/24
 
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
Subject: RE: [External] Quarterly Report
Date: Monday, October 16, 2023 12:01:38 PM
Attachments: STO Appropriated Funds Cover Letter - West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor.pdf

Hi Dennis,

The attached letter could be used as support. It lists the two provisos regarding the appropriated funds. It was included in the first email I sent to Chris on 10/20/2022.

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
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 2:51 PM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Quarterly Report

Meg,

Our external auditors will begin their final field work in a few weeks. Can you provide some documentation or reference the legislation which tells how these funds should be spent? I know they will be requesting it.

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C612da4fff2fb4ac0849708dbce612c00%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638330688978926049%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=71sHTbxfV0XV3ESEmfSUpQdBAZMHnxGZYM32%2BiswBs4%3D&reserved=0

-----Original Message-----
From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 5:00 PM
To: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Quarterly Report

CAUTION: This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links or responding to this email.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Dennis,

I believe the issue with your report is that you are using the wrong template. Please use the attached template that was sent out on 9/14.

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II South Carolina Treasurer's Office
1200 Senate Street, Suite 214
Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201
803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 4:46 PM
To: Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] Quarterly Report

Meg,

I  couldn't modify the reporting period in the excel spreadsheet.  I left you a voicemail.  Let me know if you have further questions.

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttp%253a%252f%252fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CEXhf40jo6rrz6JWUDXesI48IWJ2De-WfbKjrtRnvpyikhvyJiz1-_Exo8_HkUcJA72UjLTKq55K_zSebE3rQoZLiTabL9d2-
l4wSuUfeYoWEdgU0%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C612da4fff2fb4ac0849708dbce612c00%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638330688978926049%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0pmJJFjcn2uWJLDr70uPZ5CY%2B8NxK92a2k%2BnP2bkQ8k%3D&reserved=0

-----Original Message-----
From: copier@cityofspartanburg.org <copier@cityofspartanburg.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 4:45 PM
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

        https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttp%253a%252f%252fwww.adobe.com%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2Crs-
A16Z2f3ze8FaXiuik5gjYLkU06ySDZyRindMlwD44pGNtXYujWWbHlnCuVR_azxrZ5vqUTUQWk7cIXAvhohNNQE5wfgM2_CVLnEATVLgx%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C612da4fff2fb4ac0849708dbce612c00%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638330688978926049%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AoI8EPaUpDfePB6KOvc3vdhEFDQxGjTE4u2%2Bw0%2B4eAE%3D&reserved=0

mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov



 
 
 
 


 
 


 


 


10/20/2022  


Chris Story 


City of Spartanburg 


145 W. Broad Street, 


Spartanburg, SC 29306 


 
RE: State Appropriated Contributions, FY 22-23 Reporting Requirements  


Dear Chris Story:         


The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State government 


to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the State Treasurer (STO) 


reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside organizations. The amount below indicates the 


funds which have been allotted in our agency’s budget for your organization. 
 


 


Organization receiving appropriated funds: 


West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor 


Amount 


$4,500,000.00 


 


Budget Proviso 117.21 outlines reporting requirements for recipients of appropriated contributions. In 


addition, please note that Section 11-9-110 of the South Carolina Code requires that you agree to be audited by the 


State Auditor. (A copy of these applicable laws is attached for your convenience.) 


 
         Please see enclosed Excel workbook for data we must collect to be able to disburse these funds.  This initial 


report, along with other information as detailed within the Instructions, must be submitted in electronic format to STO 


prior to funds being dispersed. After the funds have been dispersed, you must also file quarterly reports in addition 


to a year-end report with STO by June 30, 2023 via a format to be provided prior to that date. Your submissions 


will be forwarded to the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, the Chairman of the House Ways and 


Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by the STO. Per Governor McMaster’s Executive Order, 


any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 


will be made available for public review and inspection on the STO website.  


 


Please note that to be paid by the State of South Carolina, you must be a registered vendor of the State.  If you 


are not already a registered vendor, please see https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration to complete this 


required task.  Once known, please ensure you include your State of SC vendor number on the enclosed Earmarked 


Appropriations Disbursement Request form when you return it to the STO. 


 


          Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to email the Division of Treasury Management 


at STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.We look forward to working with you. 


 
Sincerely, 


 


 
 


Meg Romaniello | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II 


South Carolina Treasurer’s Office 


1200 Senate Street, Suite 214 


Wade Hampton Office Building 


Columbia, SC 29201 
 
 



https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration

mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
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SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER 


APPROPRIATED CONTRIBUTIONS REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 


 


INSTRUCTIONS 


 
The South Carolina General Assembly tasked the South Carolina Office of State Treasurer (STO) 


with distributing appropriated contributions to your organization. State Budget Proviso 117.21 


mandates that each organization receiving a contribution render to the state agency making the 


contribution specific information. 


 


The information collection process will take place in multiple parts, Earmarked Appropriations 


Disbursement Request form and Quarterly Expenditure Reports. All responses submitted by your 


organization should be provided to the STO via STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. If 


your organization was appropriated contributions for more than one purpose, please complete 


separate forms and reports for each project. 


 
The Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form is due to STO prior to funds being 


dispersed. 


 


The Quarterly Expenditure Reports are due to STO every quarter after receiving the funds. 


Should the initiative continue beyond June 30, 2022, the organization must continue to provide a 


quarterly report until completion. 


 


All responses should reflect the actual expenditures made by the organization as compared 


to        the appropriated funds provided by STO. 


 
Applicable Law on Reporting Responsibilities 


(For additional information, see the document entitled, Law Related to Appropriated Contributions) 


 


Proviso 117.21 requires the following: 


• The funds appropriated in this act for contributions shall not be disbursed until a plan 


of how the state funds will be spent and how the expenditures will provide a public benefit 


are filed with the appropriate state agency.  


• No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice 


discrimination against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.  


• After receiving the funds, organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the 


respective state agency. 


• After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how 


the funds were spent. 


• State agencies receiving such data from organizations shall forward the information to the 


Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the 


Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee. 



mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
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Effective: July 1, 2022 


 
Law Related to Appropriated 


Contributions 


 


 
Proviso 117.21. GP: Organizations Receiving State Appropriations Report 


Each state agency receiving funds that are a direct appropriation to a non-profit organization, prior to 


disbursing the funds, shall require from each recipient organization: 


1. a plan of how the state funds will be spent and  


2. how the expenditures will provide a public benefit.  


The Executive Budget Office, Department of Administration shall provide each state agency with a 


standard form for collecting the information required.  


 


After receiving the funds, non-profit organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the 


respective state agency.  


 


After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how the 


funds were spent.  


 


State agencies receiving funds pursuant to this provision shall report the information collected to th e 


Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the 


House Ways and Means Committee by June 30th.  


 


No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice discrimination 


against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin. 


 


Executive Order No. 2022-19 Section 1. C.  


I hereby order and direct, pursuant to article IV, section 17 of the South Carolina Constitution and 


sections 1-1-840 and 1-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, that any Executive Branch 


agency or department, as further defined herein, that receives earmarked appropriations, as further 


defined herein, in the annual Appropriations Act shall promptly make available for public review 


and inspection on the agency or department’s website any and all reports, accountings, forms, 


updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21.  


 


SECTION 11-9-110. Organization to which contribution is appropriated to submit 


statement to Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office as to 


nature and function of organization and use of contribution. 


 


Each organization to which a contribution is made in the contributions section of the general 


appropriation bill shall submit to the Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal 


Affairs Office by the end of the applicable fiscal year a detailed statement explaining the nature 


and function of the organization as well as a detailed statement explaining the use that was made 


of the contribution. The statements must be available at the office of the Executive Budget 


Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office for public inspection and given to a member of 


the General Assembly upon request. 
 


A contribution must not be made to an organization until it agrees in writing to allow the State 


Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds. 







 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

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
Date: Friday, October 13, 2023 2:52:10 PM

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C86159c2eaf0f49789b3008dbcc1d7d9e%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638328199299807846%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1HuHTu4xgt792fLO%2BcV0JPe3NECuhATZv1BwRnwkYsg%3D&reserved=0

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
l4wSuUfeYoWEdgU0%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C01%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C86159c2eaf0f49789b3008dbcc1d7d9e%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638328199299807846%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=a8MuVp25WGX1X5tZCP5rYb0OCFEqNvPbQXHdGoObzP4%3D&reserved=0

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
A16Z2f3ze8FaXiuik5gjYLkU06ySDZyRindMlwD44pGNtXYujWWbHlnCuVR_azxrZ5vqUTUQWk7cIXAvhohNNQE5wfgM2_CVLnEATVLgx%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C01%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C86159c2eaf0f49789b3008dbcc1d7d9e%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638328199299807846%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bxFBHvUy55CJAdLzoVul19f%2B4yE9e7I8XlKT3Ao50Tk%3D&reserved=0

mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov


From: Dennis Locke
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions; Romaniello, Meg
Subject: RE: [External] Quarterly Report
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2023 5:14:25 PM
Attachments: copier@cityofspartanburg.org_20231012_161432.pdf

Updated Report.

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cmeg.romaniello%40sto.sc.gov%7C2c97917320da4bfb58bf08dbcb68345a%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638327420651360563%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=y2vF1FED0kM04OfQi5Un7JpeLMp5cUKeqbXXrDE%2BfMU%3D&reserved=0

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
l4wSuUfeYoWEdgU0%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C01%7Cmeg.romaniello%40sto.sc.gov%7C2c97917320da4bfb58bf08dbcb68345a%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638327420651360563%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lP4l6531L3JMO5v8FFa1EGYnCBfoEYuco4Hb33SxQz8%3D&reserved=0

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
A16Z2f3ze8FaXiuik5gjYLkU06ySDZyRindMlwD44pGNtXYujWWbHlnCuVR_azxrZ5vqUTUQWk7cIXAvhohNNQE5wfgM2_CVLnEATVLgx%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C01%7Cmeg.romaniello%40sto.sc.gov%7C2c97917320da4bfb58bf08dbcb68345a%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638327420651360563%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M2Ljpaztz28mvuBEG8UJL0bgzT8f44RQqFSknqshJrM%3D&reserved=0

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
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2023 4:59:42 PM
Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report FY24 Template - West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor.xlsx

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C45e05be48dce436b031208dbcb662452%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638327411814998121%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sWm%2FO5mXRDzX%2FSZ66gC6zO9XWUJakhjETsGfwUtrYVg%3D&reserved=0

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
A16Z2f3ze8FaXiuik5gjYLkU06ySDZyRindMlwD44pGNtXYujWWbHlnCuVR_azxrZ5vqUTUQWk7cIXAvhohNNQE5wfgM2_CVLnEATVLgx%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C45e05be48dce436b031208dbcb662452%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638327411814998121%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZXbe2aYVvYhLdsP8VeZigypyfaF89UskiB9JOXsRhQQ%3D&reserved=0

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

		Organization Information										Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name		City of Spartanburg 								Name		Dennis R Locke 

		Address		PO Box 1749								Position/Title		Finance & Budget Director

		City/State/Zip		Spartanburg, SC 29304								Telephone		864-596-2119

		Website		www.cityofspartanburg.org								Email		dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

		Tax ID#		57-6000245								Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type		Municipality								Name

												Position/Title

		Reporting Period										Telephone

		Reporting Period										Email

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures												Balance

										FY23 Total		Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

		Counstruction Cost						$3,350,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$3,350,000.00

		Design & Engineering						$570,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$570,000.00

		Right of Way Aqusition (if necessary)						$65,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$65,000.00

		Third Party Inspection						$70,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$70,000.00

		Fees & Permits						$5,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$5,000.00

		Surveying						$15,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$15,000.00

		Mobilization & Bonds						$90,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$90,000.00

		Contingency						$335,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$335,000.00

																				$0.00		$0.00

		Grand Total						$4,500,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,500,000.00

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

		Quarter 1:  July 1, 2023 - September 30, 2023

		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2023 - December 30, 2023

		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2024 - March 31, 2024

		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2024 - June 30, 2024
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

FY23 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total
$3,350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,350,000.00

$570,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $570,000.00
$65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
$70,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,000.00

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
$15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
$90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00

$335,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $335,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

$4,500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,500,000.00

Signature Title

Printed Name Date

X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.  
This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

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
To: Romaniello, Meg
Subject: [External] Quarterly Report
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2023 4:46:47 PM
Attachments: copier@cityofspartanburg.org_20231012_154440.pdf

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cmeg.romaniello%40sto.sc.gov%7C07cc3efca48d47b65ae208dbcb64560b%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638327404065344429%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OlHsEvmesAtdxUm4mON4tjy00eMgN3sM2wUKkk2YPgE%3D&reserved=0

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
A16Z2f3ze8FaXiuik5gjYLkU06ySDZyRindMlwD44pGNtXYujWWbHlnCuVR_azxrZ5vqUTUQWk7cIXAvhohNNQE5wfgM2_CVLnEATVLgx%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C01%7Cmeg.romaniello%40sto.sc.gov%7C07cc3efca48d47b65ae208dbcb64560b%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638327404065500670%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fzHKT0ycaZNAWQRJZoIIh0qfp8Uyee39cB6B3Swg84s%3D&reserved=0

mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov









From: giSTT Message
To: Romaniello, Meg
Subject: [External] Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN (864-596-2119 ) on 10/12/23 4:40 PM for 8037342658
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2023 4:41:46 PM
Attachments: 8645962119-101223-164008-8037342658-1003312-1.wav

Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN (864-596-2119 ) on 10/12/23 4:40

PM (44 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Hey Meg, this is Dennis lock. I was working on my quarterly report and I'm having trouble

changing one of the sales in the spreadsheet I'm going to go ahead and Mark through it

now and then if I get this corrected I can update it next quarter, but it's not letting me

change the reporting period. I'm getting an error and I don't have that type of type of skills

to go in there and said I needed to do change. The data validation time, but the space she

won't allow me to change it anyway, Dennis lock City Spartanburg 864-596-2119. Thank

you."

There are 0 new and 0 old messages in your mailbox.

mailto:giSTT@mutaresoftware.com
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov



From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
To: cstory@cityofspartanburg.org; dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2023 12:48:07 PM
Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report FY24 Template - West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor.xlsx

Hello,
 
As of 6/30/23, your organization had funds left unspent from the FY23 Appropriated Earmarks.
Attached is the updated form you will use to update your information each quarter. Please note that
a section for a secondary organization contact has been added. This section is required.
 

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
Date: Friday, July 14, 2023 12:14:11 PM
Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report 4.5 mill - June Report.pdf

Meg,
 
Please see our quarterly report for the State Grant.
 
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
 

From: Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 11:09 AM
To: Chris Story <cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>; Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>
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

Good morning,
 
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
 

Q4 (ending 6/30/23) update due date: 7/15/23
 
Important things to note:

The quarterly report template was provided with the Payment Confirmation email your
organization received.

mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C92656bbd1e3b4c3f916808db84855499%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638249480510374739%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RlwdrvOEZ03mtV9jaWfTxshd0k5%2FuBtQSs3Govn0Rx8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov







All areas on the report need to be completed in full. Incomplete forms will be sent back for
revision.

State Agency should be “X220 - Aid to Subdivisions – Treasurer”.
The” Explanation of any unspent funds” only needs to be completed for the Q4 report.

Budget descriptions should be similar or match what was listed on the approved
disbursement request form.
Budget total should match what was award to your organization.
If no expenditures occurred for certain lines or quarters, please put zeros in those cells.
If you have multiple awards, a separate quarterly report is required for each
project/appropriation.

 
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




From: Romaniello, Meg
To: cstory@cityofspartanburg.org; dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Monday, July 3, 2023 11:08:55 AM

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
Cc: John Squires
Subject: [External] RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Friday, April 21, 2023 1:46:55 PM
Attachments: SC Contribution Expenditure Report 4-21-23.pdf

Meg,
 
Attached is our quarterly report for the period ending 3/31/23.
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 1:12 PM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; Chris Story
<cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>
Cc: John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>
Subject: RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
 
Meg,
 
We will provide the report promptly.
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 12:40 PM
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
mailto:jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C0a15f11f028f42d2b12108db429062d3%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638176960144597060%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cyIRDDYVCfFs8VfbE5DRpMVAYkW%2BK485JWR02iMc4jg%3D&reserved=0
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
Importance: High
 
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

Good afternoon,
 
At this time, I have not received your Q3 report.
 
This report is now past due and should be submitted by the end of the week.
 
Please confirm that you have received this email by the end of the day today.
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 12:56 PM
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
 

Q3 (ending 3/31/23) update due date: 4/15/23
 

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
The” Explanation of any unspent funds” only needs to be completed for the Q4
report.                                                                                                                  

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
Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 1:12:29 PM

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C6591a1e96c524639173d08db3f66eb0f%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638173483490158346%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=w%2BNoAXE32tHSkUhvygT7E1qb9j7SylqGxD93b4ltbl4%3D&reserved=0


 
 
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
Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 12:39:58 PM
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
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 12:56:47 PM

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
Cc: John Squires; Kristin Johnson
Subject: [External] RE: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Payment Confirmation and Quarterly Expenditure Report

Information
Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 11:45:17 AM

Meg,
 
Thank you for this information.
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:54 AM
To: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Payment Confirmation and Quarterly Expenditure Report
Information
 
CAUTION: This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when
opening attachments, clicking links or responding to this email.

 
Hello,
 
Please see attached for your payment confirmation letter.
I have also included your quarterly expenditure report spreadsheet that you will use.
Below is the schedule of when quarterly reports are due. Your first quarterly report will be due April
15, 2023.
 

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1 - 9/30 10/1 - 12/31 1/1 - 3/31 4/1 - 6/30

Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15

* Quarterly Update requirement continues until all funds have been spent.
 
I understand that since funds are just being received your organization may not have any
expenditures to report for the first two quarters. If that is the case, you will put zeros in the
expenditure section with the quarters that had no expenses.

mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:kjohnson@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
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If you have any questions or issues with the spreadsheet, please do not hesitate to reach out.
 
Thank you,
Meg
 
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
Subject: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Payment Confirmation and Quarterly Expenditure Report Information
Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:53:42 AM
Attachments: Appropriated Grants Letter - West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor.pdf

Quarterly Expenditure Report.xlsx

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
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THE HONORABLE CURTIS M. LOFTIS, JR. 


State Treasurer 
 


 
Wade Hampton Building, 1200 Senate Street                                                                                      (803) 734-2101 Fax (803) 734-2690 
                   Columbia, SC 29201                                                                                                                   www.treasurer.sc.gov   


 


March 13, 2023 
 
Dennis Locke 
West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor  
145 W. Broad Street 
Spartanburg, South Carolina 29306 
 
 
Dear Dennis Locke: 
 
Thank you for submitting the required documentation outlined in Budget Proviso 117.21 to receive funds 
from the Appropriations Act. An ACH payment has been processed for $4,500,000 representing your 
organization’s appropriated contributions. In accordance with Budget Proviso 117.21, you will now need to 
submit quarterly updates on funds spent. A schedule has been provided below for your reference. Your first 
quarterly report will be due April 15, 2023.  
 


Quarterly Update Schedule 
Time Frame 7/1 - 9/30 10/1 - 12/31 1/1 - 3/31 4/1 - 6/30 
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15 


     
* Quarterly Update requirement continues until all funds have been spent. 


 
The template for the quarterly reports is attached. If your organization has multiple appropriated 
contributions, each contribution will need a quarterly report. All completed reports should be submitted via 
email to STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. 
 
Should you have any questions, please email me at the address above or call me at (803)734-2658. 
 
Sincerely, 


 
 


 
Meg Romaniello 
Accounting/Fiscal Manager II 



mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov





Amount


Entity Name Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Telephone
Website Email
Tax ID#
Entity Type


Reporting Period


Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00


$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


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
Balance


Purpose


Expenditure Certification


Description


State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive 
Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.


State Agency Providing the Contribution


Organization Information


Reporting Period


Budget


Grand Total


The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.





		Appropriated Grants Letter - supporting doc.pdf

		Quarterly Expenditure Report.pdf

		Quarterly Reporting





		Appropriated Grants Letter - West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor.pdf








Disbursement Request v1

				State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose



		Organization Information

		Name

		Address

		City/State/Zip

		Website

		Tax ID#

		Entity Type

		Organization Contact Information

		Name

		Position/Title

		Telephone

		Email

		Accounting of how the funds will be spent:

		Description						Budget



















		Grand Total						$0.00

		Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:











		Statement of Non-Discrimination

		Assurance is hereby given that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.







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



		Organization Information								Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name								Name

		Address								Position/Title

		City/State/Zip								Telephone

		Website								Email

		Tax ID#

		Entity Type

		Reporting Period

		Reporting Period

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures										Balance

										Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

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

		Grand Total						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

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





Data Fields

		State Agencies		Entity Type		Reporting Period

		A010 - The Senate		County		Quarter 1:  July 1, 2022 - September 30, 2022

		A050 - House of Representatives		Municipality		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2022 - December 30, 2022

		A150 - Legislative Council		Nonprofit Organization		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2023 - March 31, 2023

		A170 - Legislative Services Agency		Other		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2023 - June 30, 2023

		A200 - Legislative Audit Council		Private Entity

		A850 - Education Oversight Committee		School District

		B040 - Judicial Department		Special Purpose District

		C050 - Administrative Law Court		State Agency

		D050 - Governor's Office

		D100 - State Law Enforcement Division

		D200  - Governor's Mansion and Grounds

		D250 - Office of the Inspector General

		D300 - Office of Resilience

		D500 - Department of Administration

		E080 - Secretary of State

		E120 - Comptroller General

		E160 - State Treasurer

		E190 - Retirement Systems Investment Commission

		E200 - Attorney General

		E210 - Prosecution Coordination Commission

		E230 - Commission on Indigent Defense

		E240 - Adjutant General

		E260 - Department of Veterans' Affairs

		E280 - Election Commission

		E500 - Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office

		E550 - State Fiscal Accountability Authority

		F270 - SFAA - State Auditor's Office

		F500 - Public Employee Benefit Authority

		H030 - Commission on Higher Education

		H060 - Higher Education Tuition and Grants

		H090 - The Citadel

		H120 - Clemson University

		H150 - University of Charleston

		H170 - Coastal Carolina University

		H180 - Francis Marion University

		H210 - Lander University

		H240 - SC State University

		H270 - University of South Carolina

		H290 - University of South Carolina - Aiken

		H340 - University of South Carolina - Upstate

		H360 - University of South Carolina - Beaufort

		H370 - University of South Carolina - Lancaster

		H380 - University of South Carolina - Salkehatchie

		H390 - University of South Carolina - Sumter

		H400 - University of South Carolina - Union

		H470 - Winthrop University

		H510 - Medical University of South Carolina

		H530 - Area Health Education Consortium

		H590 - State Board for Technical Education

		H610 - Public Charter School District

		H620 - Office of First Steps

		H630 - Department of Education

		H640 - Governor's School for the Arts and Humanities

		H650 - Governor's School for Science and Mathematics

		H660 - Lottery Expenditure Account

		H670 - Educationial Television Commission

		H710 - Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School

		H730 - Department of Vocational Rehabilitation

		H750 - School for the Deaf and Blind

		H790 - Department of Archives and History

		H870 - State Library

		H910 - Arts Commission

		H950 - State Museum Commission

		H960 - Confederate Relic Room and Military Museum Commission

		J020 - Department of Health and Human Services

		J040 - Department of Health and Environmental Control

		J120 - Department of Mental Health

		J160 - Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

		J200 - Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services

		K050 - Department of Public Safety

		L040 - Department of Social Services

		L060 - Department of Aging

		L080 - Department of Children's Advocacy

		L120 - John de la Howe School

		L240 - Commission for the Blind

		L320 - Housing Finance and Development Authority

		L360 - Human Affairs Commission

		L460 - Commission on Minority Affairs

		N040 - Department of Corrections

		N080 - Department of Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services

		N120 - Department of Juvenile Justice

		N200 - Law Enforcement Training Council

		P120 - Forestry Commission

		P160 - Department of Agriculture

		P200 - Clemson University - PSA

		P210 - SC State Univeristy - PSA

		P240 - Department of Natural Resources

		P260 - Sea Grant Consortium

		P280 - Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism

		P320 - Department of Commerce

		P340 - Jobs - Economic Development Authority

		P360 - Patriots Point Development Authority

		P400 - Conservation Bank

		P450 - Rural Infrastructure Authority

		R040 - Public Service Commission

		R060 - Office of Regulatory Staff

		R080 - Worker's Compensation Commission

		R120 - State Accident Fund

		R140 - Patients' Compensation Fund

		R200 - Department of Insurance

		R230 - State Board of Financial Institutions

		R280 - Department of Consumer Affairs

		R360 - Department of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation

		R400 - Department of Motor Vehicles

		R440 - Department of Revenue

		R520 - State Ethics Commission

		R600 - Department of Employment and Workforce

		S600 - Procurement Review Panel

		U120 - Department of Transportation

		U200 - County Transportation Fund

		U300 - Aeronautics Division

		X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

		X440 - Aid to Subdivisions - Department of Revenue

		Y140 - State Ports Authority
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
Subject: RE: [External] Grant Request
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 12:52:39 PM

Oh Dennis! I am so sorry for your loss as well! I will keep you and your family in my prayers!
Thank you for resending the request. I think everything looks good. If we have any questions, I will
let you know!
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 12:28 PM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Grant Request
 
Meg,
 
I’m sorry for your loss…..Believe it or not, I was out all last week due to a loss of my Dad.
He’s definitely doing better now.  
 
Take Care,
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 12:19 PM
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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Cceccb5a0c34c4ad2a11c08db1e6b928b%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638137219589625095%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=p0qepPyOpNw1CGheK1OIg7XmuqFiGV0w6pmzdTF7rgE%3D&reserved=0
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
 
I apologize for the delayed response, I was out the office due to a loss in my family. I don’t see that I
have received the updated document. Can you resend it?
 
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
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 2:40 PM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Grant Request
 
Meg,
 
I made the changes you suggested, you haven’t received my revised application yet? I’ve been
out of office all this week.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 10:47 AM
To: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>
Cc: John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
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
 
I wanted to check in to see if you had any additional questions or needed any assistance.
If you do, please let me know.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 5:03 PM
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
 
No problem.
 

1. You would put an abbreviated purpose that the funds will be used for.
2. It is up to you who signs in that section. I have seen where the organization’s executive has

signed and I have also seen where the person who will have the most responsibility for the
funds (normally the contact person) has signed.

3. Yes. I had a few submit requests with the budget amount as more than the contribution
amount. I then had to ask them to update their budget amounts to reflect what the funds the
state is providing even though the complete project will cost more than the contribution
amount. Many organizations are going to spend more than what the state is contributing
towards their projects, but I only have to see the budget and expenses for the state funds that
are provided.

 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 4:54 PM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>
Subject: RE: [External] Grant Request
 
Meg,
 
I have a few questions.
 

1. Contribution Information - ? I wasn’t  clear on what was being asked in this section.
2. Should I have our City Manager sign the Organization Certifications instead of me?
3. Have other applicants only included the amount of the grant for the budget?

 
I’m willing to adjust the budget to match the grant award amount of 4.5 million.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 4:25 PM
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
 
I did a quick review and noticed a few things that need to be updated. 
 
The purpose section in “Contribution Information” was left blank.
The budget amount is $681,550 above the amount in the contribution section. It is completely fine if
the total project budget is over the amount we are providing, but you only have to put the budget
for the amount that the state is providing.
The last thing was the Agency Head signature. It will be someone from our office so you don’t have
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to have that section signed when you submit the updated document back to me.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 3:23 PM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>; John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>;
Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] Grant Request
 
Please let me know if more information is needed.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 1:50 PM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Next steps
 
Meg,
 
I received your voicemail. I’ve been working to complete our June audit report the last few
days. My assistant has updated the form but I need to review it. I should be able to submit our
request for funding no later than the end of this week.
 
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
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 4:05 PM
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

 
Absolutely. Please see attached. The “State Agency Providing the Contribution” will be “X220 - Aid to
Subdivisions – Treasurer”.
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
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:29 PM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Next steps
 
Meg,
 
We received approval from the State in a letter dated 11/29/22 from Kimberly Wickersham. 
Can you send me an electronic copy of the distribution form?
 
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
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:19 PM
To: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: Next steps
 
CAUTION: This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when
opening attachments, clicking links or responding to this email.

 
Hi Dennis,
 
I apologize that I missed your call. You can submit your disbursement request form to me, and I will
start reviewing it. You should receive an email from the SOS once the registration is updated, but I
will also keep an eye out for when the SOS website updates and lists your organization.
 
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
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 12:27:57 PM
Attachments: Sign State Earnark.pdf

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
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 12:19:06 PM

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C7a22f588a5e841be4d6608db1e66e151%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638137199454528270%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UZ1%2BCNz1baodHAqdj2eGarFLgWWBsVd1M%2F10kjo%2BEpY%3D&reserved=0
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
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 2:39:50 PM

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
Cc: John Squires; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: RE: [External] Grant Request
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 10:47:03 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 5:02:49 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 4:53:57 PM

Meg,
 
I have a few questions.
 

1.      Contribution Information - ? I wasn’t  clear on what was being asked in this section.
2.      Should I have our City Manager sign the Organization Certifications instead of me?
3.      Have other applicants only included the amount of the grant for the budget?

 
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
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 4:25:21 PM

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
Cc: Dennis Locke; John Squires; Romaniello, Meg
Subject: [External] Grant Request
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 3:22:42 PM
Attachments: State Grant 4.5 Milllion West Main St..pdf

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Cf8cea10a772b4ad6e0de08db151289e2%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638126941617536114%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eyqmMAAZ1%2Bd61UNyeX3UseUV%2FEvmLI5Eu1Ejh1119hI%3D&reserved=0
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
Subject: [External] Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN (864-596-2119 ) on 2/22/23 3:22 PM for 8037342658
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 3:23:35 PM
Attachments: 8645962119-022223-152211-8037342658-916697-1.wav

Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN (864-596-2119 ) on 2/22/23 3:22 PM

(33 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Hey Meg, this is Dennis, Rob Stevens, it's Bob or I decided to go ahead and get that for

my grandson. I need to know what else to add anything else what I needed to send the

confirmation from the Secretary of state or whether you're gonna automatically, check that

yourself the documents that I have I'm sure you let you know more thanks a lot for your

assistance 10 o'clock City spot."

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
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 1:50:33 PM

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C15af6fc310e2439a301e08db1505aaac%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638126886328927501%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2F7R2oF053yPwt12YtwlQQ7%2BnI6QyZ%2Fw1l7Cz1HLsRow%3D&reserved=0
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


Communication Log 

Date: 2/22/2023 

Outgoing/Incoming Call: Outgoing 

Call Details: Meg Romaniello called Dennis Locke to see if he had any questions about the form that was 

sent last week. He did not answer. Meg left a voicemail letting him know that if he had any questions or 

needed any assistance to please reach out to her. 



From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
To: Dennis Locke
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Next steps
Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 4:05:27 PM
Attachments: Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form_updated.xlsx

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
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Disbursement Request

				State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution 
This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should use this form to collect information from the designated organization.  The information must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be disbursed.





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose



		Organization Information								Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name								Contact Name

		Address								Position/Title

		City/State/Zip								Telephone

		Website								Email

		Tax ID #

		Entity Type

		Vendor #

		Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:

		Description								Budget		Explanation



















		Grand Total								$0.00



		Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:























		Organization Certifications

		1)  Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.
2)  Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
3)  Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
4)  Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.













		Organization Signature						Title



		Printed Name						Date

		Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution

		1)  State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act of 2022.
2)  State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3)  State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.
4)  State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023.
5)  State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022.
6)  State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023.

















		Agency Head Signature						Date



		Printed Name





Sheet1

		County

		Municpality

		Nonprofit Organization

		Other

		Private Entity

		School District

		Special Purpose District

		State Agency





Governing Board and Executive

		Governing Board and Executive Officer - Nonprofit Organizations Only
For nonprofit organizations only, provide below the names of the individuals who serve on your organization's governing board and, if applicable, their board position. Please also provide the name and title of your organization's executive officer.

		Members of Your Organization's Governing Board

		Name		Board Position, if applicable













































		Your Organization's Executive Officer

		Name		Title











image1.png









 
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

Entity Name Contact Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Telephone
Website Email
Tax ID #
Entity Type
Vendor #

Budget

$0.00

Organization Signature Title

Printed Name Date

Agency Head Signature Date

Printed Name

State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution 
This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 
2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the 
contribution should use this form to collect information from the designated organization.  The information must be collected from the designated organization 
before the funds can be disbursed.

Contribution Information
State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose

Organization Information Organization Contact Information

Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:
Description Explanation

Grand Total

Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:

Organization Certifications
1)  Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be 
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.
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
4)  State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means 
Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023.
5)  State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the 
appropriations act of 2022.
6)  State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023.



Name Board Position, if applicable

Name Title

Governing Board and Executive Officer - Nonprofit Organizations Only
For nonprofit organizations only, provide below the names of the individuals who serve on your organization's governing board and, if 
applicable, their board position. Please also provide the name and title of your organization's executive officer.

Members of Your Organization's Governing Board

Your Organization's Executive Officer



From: Dennis Locke
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: [External] RE: Next steps
Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:29:07 PM

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C82abb29d5281463dd24b08db0e00f293%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638119169464594297%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kRyivPYc48HGZ6ELbEiSKPWd0avu%2F3rg9slCPHDpRVA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov


From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
To: dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: Next steps
Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:19:06 PM

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
Subject: [External] Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN (864-596-2119 ) on 2/13/23 1:25 PM for 8037342658
Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 1:27:29 PM
Attachments: 8645962119-021323-132554-8037342658-913065-1.wav

Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN (864-596-2119 ) on 2/13/23 1:25 PM

(47 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Good afternoon Meg. This is Dennis, Rob City at Spartanburg. I finally have the budget

from our public works director and I have an application for the Secretary of state for the

public charities division. So I need to know now what was the next step. What do I need to

send you or what to do to get the application process so we can get that the funds that we

allocated for the city sponsored give me a call or shoot me an email my phone number is

864-596-2119 and my email is D lock L C K E at City is Bob does that or make and have a

great day."

There are 0 new and 0 old messages in your mailbox.

mailto:giSTT@mutaresoftware.com
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov



From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
To: Dennis Locke
Cc: John Squires; Chris Story; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form
Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 12:53:03 PM

Thank you Dennis!
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 12:33 PM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>; Chris Story <cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request
form
 
Meg,
 
I don’t have an estimated timeline yet, but I do know that our Construction Team is working
on an Budget estimated. The first one they prepared didn’t allocate the entire grant amount and
I requested they revise the budget to include the entire grant amount.
 
We should be able to give you an more specific timeline with the next ten days.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 11:19 AM
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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Cb2e96797cc2044614fef08db093427d7%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638113891833035082%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kY5KTc0UxZ3eqKkcMz830UiYBlnc3r5f6ak%2F06xNalM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org


Cc: John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>; Chris Story <cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>;
_STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
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
 
I am trying to update management about the last 5 outstanding recipients. I wanted to see if you
had an estimate of when you might be submitting your organization’s disbursement request form.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 9:22 AM
To: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>
Cc: John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; Chris Story <cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request
form
 
Hi Dennis,
 
Thank you for letting me know! The deadline has not changed. I am just trying to get as many
organizations as possible their funding before the holiday break. If there is anything that I can do to
assist, please let me know.
 
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
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Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:29 PM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; Chris Story
<cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>
Cc: John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>
Subject: [External] RE: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form
 
Meg,
 
We have made our application with the Secretary of State, and now we are finalizing our
budget before we can make the formal request.
 
Has the deadline to request funds been adjusted?
 
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
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:19 PM
To: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>; Chris Story <cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form
 
CAUTION: This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when
opening attachments, clicking links or responding to this email.

 
Good afternoon,
 
At this time, we have not received your completed Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request
form.
I wanted to reach out to check if you had any questions regarding the process, form, etc.
If you have any questions or need any assistance, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.
 
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
Cc: John Squires; Chris Story
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form
Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 12:33:30 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 11:18:41 AM

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
Cc: John Squires; _STO - Appropriated Contributions; Chris Story
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 9:22:23 AM

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
Date: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:29:37 PM

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C7b4e4c6bc9204ba81ef308dadc87f536%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638064773771852157%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TQeO5fO4ypXJKmpHTdRoKP09qWqSFW0gGrJ6895m5CY%3D&reserved=0


803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
 

mailto:803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov


From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
To: dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org; Chris Story
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form
Date: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:18:37 PM

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


From: Chris Story
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: [External] RE: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form and Secretary of

State’s Office registration/exemption
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 12:59:49 PM

Ms. Romaniello:
Dennis Locke, our Finance Director, is handling this for us.  I believe he spoke to you last week.  We
are attempting to get all the information your way very soon.
 
Thank you.
 
Chris Story
City Manager
City of Spartanburg, SC
www.CityofSpartanburg.org
864.596.2712
 

From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 11:24 AM
To: Chris Story <cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form and Secretary
of State’s Office registration/exemption
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
form or your confirmation of registration or exemption with the South Carolina Secretary of State’s
(“SOS”) Office.
I wanted to reach out to confirm that you received both emails (Enrollment Packet-10/20/22; SOS
registration 11/10/22) that were sent and to check if you had any questions regarding the process,
form, etc.
If you need the emails resent, please let me know and I will be happy to resend them to you.
 
If you believe you are not the best contact for this, please let me know who I should contact for your
organization.
 
Please do not hesitate to reach out to me if you have any questions or need any assistance.
 
-Meg
 

mailto:cstory@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C5573a962cfe7453ae65608daccb356f9%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638047367888080355%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=B0dDhKC7jCqjrxR%2BmaFCLqAQ7MA9ShctN7nO0LZWDDE%3D&reserved=0


 
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
To: cstory@cityofspartanburg.org
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form and Secretary of State’s Office

registration/exemption
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 11:23:51 AM
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

Date: 11/14/2022 

Outgoing/Incoming Call: Outgoing 

Call Details: Meg Romaniello called Mr. Lock and left a voicemail stating he could call back when he was 

free. 

 

Date: 11/14/2022 

Outgoing/Incoming Call: Incoming 

Call Details: Mr. Lock called Meg Romaniello shortly after she had left the forementioned voicemail. 

They discussed the South Carolina Secretary of State’s registration, and Meg provided him the phone 

numbers of two SOS staff that would be able to assist with the registration. Mr. Lock explained that they 

were still working on the budget and asked if there was a particular deadline that the form was needed. 

Meg stated that the absolute deadline is 6/30/2023, but it was up to them as to when they would like to 

turn their form in. Mr. Lock stated that if he had any questions he would reach out and thanked Meg for 

returning his phone call. 

 



From: giSTT Message
To: Romaniello, Meg
Subject: [External] Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN (864-596-2119 ) on 11/11/22 11:45 AM for 8037342658
Date: Friday, November 11, 2022 11:47:30 AM
Attachments: 8645962119-111122-114547-8037342658-882389-1.wav

Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN (864-596-2119 ) on 11/11/22 11:45

AM (36 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Hey Meg, this is Dennis lot video Spartanburg. I was calling about the email you sent

about disbursement requirement registration state. I believe I don't know whether we are

considered registered or not we are political subdivision want to make sure that I

understood what you were asking for if you can give me a call back at area code 864-596-

2119. I would appreciate it. I should be back in my office after 2:00 PM the bathroom.

Thank you Meg bye bye."

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
Subject: Disbursement Requirement: Registration with Secretary of State"s Office
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2022 12:12:15 PM

Hello,
 
In order to process disbursements, it is a requirement for receiving organizations to register with the
South Carolina Secretary of State’s (“SOS”) Office. This includes political subdivision (“PSD”)
receivers. PSD’s after registering with the SC SOC’s Office may either receive a registration or a
registration exemption (since they are a governmental entity subject to FOIA).  Therefore, if the:
 
Receiving organization has not registered or obtained an exemption from the SC SOS’s office:
The receiving organization should follow the link below to complete registration or to request a
registration exemption.  If selecting a registration exemption, local PSDs would select exemption
A(6).  There is no filing fee for this application.
 
Before You File Online | SC Secretary of State 
 
Upon registration or approval of the registration exemption, the receiver will receive a confirmation
letter from the SC SOS’s office via email.  Please provide a copy of the confirmation letter to the SC
Treasurer’s Office so we can include it with the disbursement request.
 
Receiving organization has a registration on file with the SC SOC’s Office or if a registration
exemption has been granted by the SC SOC’s Office:
Please use the following link to obtain confirmation of your registration or exemption:
 
https://search.scsos.com/charities
 
An organization that is currently registered will have a status that says “registered.” An organization
that is currently exempt from registration will have a status that says “exempt.” Please provide a
copy of the webpage showing your status to the SC Treasurer’s Office so we can include it with the
disbursement request.
 
 
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
https://sos.sc.gov/before-you-file-online
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsearch.scsos.com%2Fcharities&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C723625c97bdf4897023a08dac33eb41e%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638036971353253779%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AimvinTZW8CLU3jcZ6FAe7HLbAK0F2yyvJrJWNZEv68%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov


From: giSTT Message
To: Romaniello, Meg
Subject: [External] Voice Message from WIRELESS CALLER (  ) on 10/20/22 4:42 PM for 8037342658
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 4:43:28 PM
Attachments: -102022-164229-8037342658-874340-1.wav

Voice Message from WIRELESS CALLER (  ) on 10/20/22 4:42

PM (12 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Hey Meg, this is Dennis lock City at Spartanburg returning your call. I'm gonna try to use

that link and see if I can find I'll send the number. Thank you."

There are 0 new and 0 old messages in your mailbox.

mailto:giSTT@mutaresoftware.com
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov


From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
To: dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions; cstory@cityofspartanburg.org
Subject: Vendor Number Information
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 4:20:50 PM

Hi Mr. Locke,
 
I called and left you a voicemail, but I also wanted to send you an email. Below is the link to where
you will be able to look up your vendor number.
 
https://webprod.cio.sc.gov/SCVendorSearch/vendorSearch.do
 
If you have any questions, please to not hesitate to contact me.
 
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

Date: 10/20/2022 

Outgoing/Incoming Call: Outgoing 

Call Details: Meg Romaniello called Dennis Locke with the City of Spartanburg regarding a voicemail she 

received from him. She left a voicemail asking for him to give her a call when he got a chance. 



From: giSTT Message
To: Romaniello, Meg
Subject: [External] Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN ( ) on 10/20/22 12:14 PM for 8037342658
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 12:17:01 PM
Attachments: 8645962119-102022-121451-8037342658-874125-1.wav

Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN (  ) on 10/20/22 12:14

PM (68 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Good afternoon Meg. My name is Dennis lock with the City of Spartanburg, South

Carolina. I got a letter for my feet and manager today about the state appropriations kind of

contribution and what I'm trying to find out is how I could locate our vendor number. I know

that we do get checks from the state treasurer's office. So I'm sure we have a vendor

number. I just don't know what that number is I'm calling you to see who could I contact to

try to figure out what that number is for it because I know we do get payments from the

state of South Carolina. My phone number is  or if you want to email me. My

email address is D lock L O C K E R at City of Spartanburg that board. I would appreciate

your assistance with this again. My name is Dennis lot of Spartanburg phone number 

. Thank you."

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
Subject: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 11:06:10 AM
Attachments: STO Appropriated Funds Cover Letter - West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor.docx

Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form_updated.xlsx

Hello,
 
The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State
government to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the
State Treasurer (STO) reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside
organizations. Your organization was selected as one of those outside organizations. I have attached
2 files as part of your enrollment packet. Please read the Appropriated Funds Cover Letter first.
There you will find important information regarding FY 2022-2023 reporting requirements and
guidance on how to complete the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form.
 
In order for funds to be disbursed to your organization, you will not only need to submit the
Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form but also be registered as a vendor with the
State of South Carolina. If you do not have a vendor number, please use the link below to access new
vendor registration. If you need to update your vendor information you may also do that from the
link below.
 

https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration
 
Once you receive your vendor number or if you already have a vendor number, please include it on
the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form in the “Vendor #” section.
 
All completed forms should be submitted to the STO - Appropriated Contributions email address
listed below.

 
STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

 
In accordance with Executive Order 2022-19, STO is required to promptly make available for public
review and inspection on our website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates,
communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21. Below is the link to where the
information will be available on our website.
 

https://treasurer.sc.gov/about-us/transparency/earmark-transparency/
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
 
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

145 W. Broad Street, Spartanburg, SC 29306



RE: State Appropriated Contributions, FY 22-23 Reporting Requirements 

Dear Chris Story:        

The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State government to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the State Treasurer (STO) reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside organizations. The amount below indicates the funds which have been allotted in our agency’s budget for your organization.



[image: ]



Organization receiving appropriated funds:

West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor


Amount

$4,500,000.00





Budget Proviso 117.21 outlines reporting requirements for recipients of appropriated contributions. In addition, please note that Section 11-9-110 of the South Carolina Code requires that you agree to be audited by the State Auditor. (A copy of these applicable laws is attached for your convenience.)



         Please see enclosed Excel workbook for data we must collect to be able to disburse these funds.  This initial report, along with other information as detailed within the Instructions, must be submitted in electronic format to STO prior to funds being dispersed. After the funds have been dispersed, you must also file quarterly reports in addition to a year-end report with STO by June 30, 2023 via a format to be provided prior to that date. Your submissions will be forwarded to the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, the Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by the STO. Per Governor McMaster’s Executive Order, any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 will be made available for public review and inspection on the STO website.



Please note that to be paid by the State of South Carolina, you must be a registered vendor of the State.  If you are not already a registered vendor, please see https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration to complete this required task.  Once known, please ensure you include your State of SC vendor number on the enclosed Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form when you return it to the STO.



[bookmark: _Hlk84566118]          Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to email the Division of Treasury Management at STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.We look forward to working with you.



Sincerely,



[image: ]



Meg Romaniello | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II

South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Office Building

Columbia, SC 29201







SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER APPROPRIATED CONTRIBUTIONS REPORTING REQUIREMENTS



INSTRUCTIONS



The South Carolina General Assembly tasked the South Carolina Office of State Treasurer (STO) with distributing appropriated contributions to your organization. State Budget Proviso 117.21 mandates that each organization receiving a contribution render to the state agency making the contribution specific information.



The information collection process will take place in multiple parts, Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form and Quarterly Expenditure Reports. All responses submitted by your organization should be provided to the STO via STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. If your organization was appropriated contributions for more than one purpose, please complete separate forms and reports for each project.



The Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form is due to STO prior to funds being dispersed.



The Quarterly Expenditure Reports are due to STO every quarter after receiving the funds. Should the initiative continue beyond June 30, 2022, the organization must continue to provide a quarterly report until completion.



All responses should reflect the actual expenditures made by the organization as compared to        the appropriated funds provided by STO.



Applicable Law on Reporting Responsibilities

(For additional information, see the document entitled, Law Related to Appropriated Contributions)



Proviso 117.21 requires the following:

· The funds appropriated in this act for contributions shall not be disbursed until a plan of how the state funds will be spent and how the expenditures will provide a public benefit are filed with the appropriate state agency. 

· No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice discrimination against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.

· After receiving the funds, organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the respective state agency.

· After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how the funds were spent.

· State agencies receiving such data from organizations shall forward the information to the Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee.
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Effective: July 1, 2022



Law Related to Appropriated Contributions





Proviso 117.21. GP: Organizations Receiving State Appropriations Report

Each state agency receiving funds that are a direct appropriation to a non-profit organization, prior to disbursing the funds, shall require from each recipient organization:

1. a plan of how the state funds will be spent and 

2. how the expenditures will provide a public benefit. 

The Executive Budget Office, Department of Administration shall provide each state agency with a standard form for collecting the information required. 



After receiving the funds, non-profit organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the respective state agency. 



After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how the funds were spent. 



State agencies receiving funds pursuant to this provision shall report the information collected to the Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee by June 30th. 



No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice discrimination against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.



Executive Order No. 2022-19 Section 1. C. 

I hereby order and direct, pursuant to article IV, section 17 of the South Carolina Constitution and sections 1-1-840 and 1-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, that any Executive Branch agency or department, as further defined herein, that receives earmarked appropriations, as further defined herein, in the annual Appropriations Act shall promptly make available for public review and inspection on the agency or department’s website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21.



SECTION 11-9-110. Organization to which contribution is appropriated to submit statement to Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office as to nature and function of organization and use of contribution.



Each organization to which a contribution is made in the contributions section of the general appropriation bill shall submit to the Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office by the end of the applicable fiscal year a detailed statement explaining the nature and function of the organization as well as a detailed statement explaining the use that was made of the contribution. The statements must be available at the office of the Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office for public inspection and given to a member of the General Assembly upon request.



A contribution must not be made to an organization until it agrees in writing to allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.
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
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